
From: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO); Cole, James (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); 

Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 
Taylor, Elizabeth G. (OAAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Sent: 	 8/30/2011 11:19:35 AM 
Subject: 	 Contacting appropriators 

DP 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:43 AM 
To: Cole, James (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Goldberg, Stuart 
(ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy 
(SMO); Taylor, Elizabeth G. (OAAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: REVISED draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc -- 

op 

From: Cole, James (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:40 AM 
To: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Goldberg, Stuart 
(ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy 
(SMO); Taylor, Elizabeth G. (OAAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: REVISED draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc -- 

op L._ 

Jim 

From: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:39 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Cole, James (ODAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:27 AM 
To: Cole, James (ODAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart 
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(ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy 
(SMO); Taylor, Elizabeth G. (OAAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: REVISED draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATE' etc -- 

I've added that as the last bullet in the attached. 

From: Cole, James (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:20 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart 
(ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy 
(SMO); Taylor, Elizabeth G. (OAAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: REVISED draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATE' etc -- 

This looks fine, although it does not include! 	 DP 
Jim 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:05 AM 
To: Cole, James (ODAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart 
(ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy 
(SMO); Taylor, Elizabeth G. (OAAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: REVISED draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATE' etc -- 

, 

	

. 	 i 
Per our conversation this AM 

	

, DP . 	 i 
i L  i 	land made a couple of other twe,iIs. 
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